CASE ACTION NOTE

DATE: June 24, 1999

TO: Cathy Bedell, Division of Legal Services
Calvin Favors, Division of Communications

FROM: Sandy Moses, Division of Records and Reporting

RE: Docket No.: 981121-TP - Request for arbitration concerning complaint of MCimetro
Access Transmission Services LLC for enforcement of interconnection agreement with

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

To the Division indicated in the left margin: Please take the actions checked below in the record of the
referenced case.

ALL 1. [X] BellSouth has filed a Motion for Reconsideration of Order PSC-99-1089-FOF-TP requiring
provision of DS1 loop and DS1 dedicated transport combination to MCIm per terms of
interconnection agreement, and refund to MCIm of difference between price and tariff
price of a T1 circuit that MCIm has purchased since 11/97, and closing docket. Docket
REOPENED and placed in ACTIVE status for disposition of motion.

2. [] OPRchanged to .

_ 3 [] OCRchangedto _.-

4. [] Enterthe following in CMS comments: "Order , 1 [ _, requires the company to
make refunds and file certain related reports. is to monitor and advise all concerned
of the company's compliance or non-compliance and recommended further actions."

5. [] Enter the following in CMS comments: "Order , 1 [ _,authorizes the issuance
of securities and requires the company to file a consummation report within 90 days of
such issuance. AFA is to monitor and advise ail concerned of recommended further

actions."

LEG7. [X] Please file a CASR by July 8, 1999.

“cc:  [X] Docket File
“ [X] Security File
[ ]
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